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INVITATION FOR BID BEST VALUE ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR AUSTIN WATER UTILITY
IFB-BV NO. STA0182


Addendum No. 3
     Date:  August 31, 2012
The purpose of this addendum is to make changes to the specifications and to clarify information within the solicitation.
1.0  
Reference Addendums No. 1 and No. 2 on the City of Austin’s Purchasing Website at www.austintexas.gov/department/purchasing delete in their entirety due to confusion and with Addendum No. 3. 
2.0
Reference Section 0500, Specifications change the title of the specifications to read “Security guard services for Austin Water Utility”.
3.0 Reference Section 0500, change paragraph 8.1 to read as follows: “All guards must have, at a minimum, the equivalent of a high school education and be certified by the Texas Board of Private Investigators and Private Security Agencies”.
4.0 Reference Section 0500, change paragraph 8.2 to read as follows: “Guards assigned to this contract shall be at a minimum 21 years of age with at least three (3) years of security guard experience in a similar environment. Lead Security Guard should have a minimum of five (5) years of experience in security service”.
5.0 Reference Section 0500, paragraph 8.4 change to read as follows: “It is the City’s desire that the contractor provide a guard with Spanish speaking capabilities to address or assist Spanish speaking visitors, customers, contractors, vagrants or trespassers during operation hours.  If one is not on site one can be called upon to assist the guard on duty.”
6.0 Reference Section 0600 “Bid Sheet” bid item 8 change the description to read as follows: “Night and Weekend Mobile Unit-(1) Unarmed Mobile Guard Services, in accordance with Section 0500 “Specification No. WWW-7257”.
7.0 The following are questions an answers received concerning this solicitation that are being provided to all prospective bidders:

a. Question:  Who is the current vendor and how long have they held the contract?

Answer:  The current vendor is Sentry Security which will remain on contract until the new contract is awarded.  They have held this contract since September 1, 2010.

b. Question: What is the estimated mileage of the vehicle currently in use on the contract?

Answer:  The vehicles used for this contract are owned by the current contractor.  Bidders will have to determine estimated mileage based on the various addresses provided. 

c. Question:  What type of vehicle is currently in use and how is this being billed to the Austin Water Utility?  Is it a separate line item or included in the patrol price?

Answer:  Bidders price for all services provided under this contract such as Bid Item No. 8 shall be all inclusive (vehicles, communication, uniform, identification, safety gear costs, etc.) are the responsibility of the bidder and should be included in the monthly costs for all line items under this contract. 

d. Question:  What is the current bill rate for all line items as shown on the bid sheet?

Answer:  Under the current contract we are paying $70,000 per month for all services, but that does not include some site requirements that were added for this solicitation.
8.0
All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below Addendum No. 3 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
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Approved By:








   Stephen T. Aden Sr.



  Corporate Purchasing Manager
Acknowledged By:

Bidder’s Name





Authorized Signature

Return one (1) copy to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, prior to closing or with sealed bid.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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